
AMENDED AGENDA 
(Previous Item, G.2.A., removed from the agenda 

Item D.1.a. now has an addendum) 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, August 14, 2015 
 

EAST TOWER CONFERENCE ROOM 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 410 
Topeka, KS 66603 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of July 23, 2015 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, 
an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items 
for further discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 
a. GLI Approval Letters August 2015 

2. Internal Control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino & Resort internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. July 2015 Gaming Revenue Report 

c. Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

b. July 2015 Gaming Revenue Report 

c. Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

1



a. Monthly Report 

b. July 2015 Gaming Revenue Report 

c. Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS – OLD BUSINESS 

NONE 
 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS 

1. Procedure for Approving Casino Publications. 
 Commission Action: Commission discussion, consideration and possible 

action to approve the change. 
 Staff Presentation:   Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director 
 Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval 

a.    Staff Memo 

H.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I.   STAFF REPORTS 
1. Don Brownlee Interim Executive Director 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report 

2. Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director 

J.   EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings 
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The 
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorneys, to discuss 
personnel matters, to protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to 
protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 
1. Attorney/Client privilege 
2. Background reports 

K.  OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

L.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

2



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – JULY 23, 2015 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Acting Chairman Dennis McKinney called the July 23, 2015, 
meeting to order at 8:37 a.m. The meeting was held at the 
Eisenhower State Office Building at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium 
B, in Topeka, Kansas.  Commissioners R. Eileen King, David H. 
Moses and Brandon L. Jones were also present. Others present 
included Interim Executive Director/Director of Security Don 
Brownlee, General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of 
Administration, Finance and Audit Brandi White, Director of IT and 
Electronic Security Dennis Bachman, Recording Secretary Chris 
Vega and other staff.  

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Jones (King) moved to approve the agenda.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
JUNE 12, 2015 MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to approve the minutes of the 
June 12, 2015 meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVAL JULY 
2, 2015 MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Jones (King) moved to approve the minutes of the 
July 2, 2015 meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to approve the consent agenda.   
Motion carried unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL CASINO AND 
RESORT: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, General Manager, reported: 
• June 2015 revenue numbers compared to June 2014: 

o Total gaming revenue down 7.99% 
o Total slot revenue down 10.02%  
o Table games revenue up 8.28% 

• Upcoming events at the United Wireless Arena and 
promotions: 

o 2-1 Blackjack card for the month of July 
o $3 Blackjack 7 days a week 
o Buffalo Packages the month of July 

3



 

o Begin earning entries for Dodge Ram on June 29, 
2015.  Drawing to be held on August 2, 2015 

o July 2 & 3 – Red, White and Blue Suede Shoes Elvis 
o July 24 – August 2 – Dodge City Days 
o August 1, 2015 – Cattle Drive with Wild West 

Heritage Foundation 
   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 
STAR: 
(E.2.) 

 Dan Ihm, General Manager, reported: 
• June 2015 admissions were down 4.8% from June 2014.   
• June 2015 revenue numbers compared to June 2014: 

o Total gaming revenue down 3%  
o Slot coin-in (handle) down 4.2% 
o Slot hold up .17 points 
o Table game drop down 4.9% 
o Table game hold down .45 points 
o Poker room revenue down 9% 

• Past events at the Kansas Star Casino Arena: 
o June 13 – Credence Clearwater Revisited 
o June 20 – Showdown in the Valley Car & Bike Show 
o June 26 – Bellator MMA 

• Upcoming events at the Kansas Star Casino Arena: 
o July 31 – August 2 – Rack & Reel Hunting & Fishing 

Expo 
o August 8 – Deep Purple 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 
KANSAS SPEEDWAY: 
(E.3.) 

 John Canham, Interim General Manager, reported: 
• June 2015 revenue numbers compared to June 2014: 

o Total gaming revenue was $11.5 million, an increase 
of $1.1 million or 10.2%. 

o Table games revenue was $1.6 million, an increase of 
$202,000.00 or 14.5%.  Table volume was slightly 
behind prior year but hold percentage was 
significantly higher which accounted for most of the 
year-over-year increase. 

o Slot revenue was $9.9 million, an increase of 
$860,000.00 or 9.5%. 

• Hollywood Casino had the normal complement of monthly 
promotional offers and restaurant specials. 

• The month of June featured the culmination of Hollywood’s 
first “Spring into Summer” drawing with the grand prize 

4



 

drawing on June 19th. 
   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
OLD BUSINESS; 
(F.) 

 There were no old business items. 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
NEW BUSINESS;  
(G.) 

 • Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director, reported on staff 
out-of-state travel, licensing and illegal gambling for the 
second quarter of 2015. 

• Brandi White, Director of Administration, Audit and Finance, 
discussed regulation 112-108-38(c). 

• Patsy Congrove, Director of Charitable Bingo, reported on 
inspections and investigations of Bingo operations. 

   
MOTION TO RECOMMEND 
THE COMMISSION DENY 
WAIVER OF 112-108-38 (C) 

 Commissioner Jones (King) moved to recommend that the 
Commission deny a waiver of 112-108-38(c) that is detrimental to 
the integrity of gaming.  Motion carried unanimously. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS; 
(H.) 

 Jerry Johnson, Kansas Horseman’s Association, addressed the 
commission. 

   
STAFF REPORTS; 
(I.) 

 Michelle Neis, reported: 
• The Voluntary Exclusion Program statistics for the month of 

June 2015. 
 
Interim Executive Director Brownlee, reported: 

• KRGC’s financial report compares favorably to prior year and 
prior months. 

• Phil Ruffin has purchased the Woodlands racetrack to have 
pari-mutuel racing. 

• The next few KRGC meetings are scheduled as follows: 
o August 14, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 
o September 11, 2015 at 10:00 a.m.  

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(J.) 

 Acting chairman McKinney moved for the commission to go into 
executive session for the purpose of (1) attorney/client privilege and 
(2) reviewing the list of confidential backgrounds for licensing.  
Those included in the executive sessions were the commissioners, 
interim executive director/director of security, general counsel and 
the security manager.  The total time for the executive sessions was 

5



 

anticipated to be one hour.  No action is to be taken in executive 
session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously 
described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained as part of 
the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 
is to be continued in open session.  Acting Chairman McKinney 
(King) made a motion to adjourn to executive session.  The motion 
carried unanimously and the meeting was adjourned to executive 
session at 9:43 a.m. 

   
RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 10:45 a.m. with 

all members present. 
   
MOTION TO  DENY, 
CONDITIONALLY 
APPROVE, TABLE AND 
APPROVE LICENSE 
APPLICATIONS 
(K.) 

 Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to deny two license 
applications, conditionally approve four license applications, table 
two license applications and approve the remaining 201 license 
applications from the July 23, 2015 list of background reports 
referred to the commission for action.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 

   
MISCELLANEOUS  Commissioner Jones has been appointed hearing officer for VEP 

case. 
   
ADJOURN: 
(L.) 

 Acting Chairman McKinney declared the meeting adjourned at 10:50 
a.m. 

   
   
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
(Signature on file)   
R. Eileen King   
Secretary   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
(Signature on file)   
Dennis McKinney   
Acting Chairman   
 

6



Recommended for Approval 
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-05-46 HARDWARE EPIC 950 ITHACA PRINTER PRINTER
2 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-10 HARDWARE PSA-66-ST2RU N/A PRINTER
3 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-10 PSA-66-ST2RU GUR001112 N/A PRINTER
4 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-15-02 1.04-62210 GEN7X The Walking Dead PERSONALITY PGM
5 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-15-10 Linux Operating System 4.00.7 N/A OTHER
6 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-15-13 HARDWARE 433150 N/A HARDWARE
7 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-15-14 Media Platform 2.3.2 N/A SOUND/GRAPHICS
8 ARISTOCRAT MO-305-ARI-10-03 HARDWARE 07-40611 N/A PRINTER
9 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-22 1.01-62548 RFX GEN7WS Tapatio PERSONALITY PGM

10 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-23 1.01-62302 RFX GEN7 Life of the Party PERSONALITY PGM
11 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-59 Paycheck 4 6.10D Nanoptix Paycheck 4 PRINTER
12 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-24 5.02.0-1.00.3 GEN7/GEN7X/GEN8 N/A MAIN PGM
13 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-26 1.01-63007 GEN7/GEN8 The First Unicorn PERSONALITY PGM
14 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-27 1.01-63005 GEN7/GEN8 Golden Griffin PERSONALITY PGM
15 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-29 1.01-63004 GEN7/GEN8 Dragon of Destiny PERSONALITY PGM
16 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-38 1.01-63002 GEN7/GEN8 EMPEROR SHUN PERSONALITY PGM
17 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-56 1.01-63324 GEN7WS Timber Wolf PERSONALITY PGM
18 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-58 1.02-62832 GEN8 Wonder 4 Jackpots PERSONALITY PGM
19 ARISTOCRAT PA-22-ARI-15-01 HARDWARE 100435 N/A HARDWARE
20 ARISTOCRAT PA-22-ARI-15-01 HARDWARE 100436 N/A HARDWARE
21 ARISTOCRAT PA-22-ARI-15-01 HARDWARE 125158 N/A HARDWARE
22 ARISTOCRAT PA-22-ARI-15-01 HARDWARE 125231 N/A HARDWARE
23 ARISTOCRAT PA-22-ARI-15-01 HARDWARE 125887 N/A HARDWARE
24 ARISTOCRAT PA-22-ARI-15-01 MACHINE 126129 N/A HARDWARE

25 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-10 Oasis X2S
TD100473,100616,100

617/12.7.1005.11
N/A SYSTEM

26 BALLY MO-158-BAL-08-06 HARDWARE 206842 PSA-66-ST2RU PRINTER
27 BALLY MO-286-BAL-15-02 AVJURUSKSST1-01 01 N/A SECURITY/CONFIG.
28 BALLY MO-73-BAL-10-11 GUR001209 N/A N/A PRINTER
29 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-114 BAL_231097B BAL_231097B ACORN PIXIE COMMON ART SOUND/GRAPHICS
30 Bally West MO-394-SHU-15-01 HARDWARE 255718 N/A HARDWARE

31 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-15-04
EGM.OpenSourceLicenses.F

ield.1.0.45.4.iso
59.15.33.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

32 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-15-04
OS.CFINIT.FIELD.1.0.50.2.is

o
2.13-KS UMR OTHER

33 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-15-04
OS.NVIDIA-

GF8.FIELD.1.0.54.4.iso
59.15.33.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

34 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-15-04
OS.SYSTEM.FIELD.1.0.50.2.i

so
2.13-KS UMR OTHER

35 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-15-04
OS.SYSTEM.FIELD.1.0.54.4.i

so
59.15.33.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

36 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-15-04
Platform.ML3_0_Core.Field.

2.833.13.0.iso
59.15.33.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

37 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-15-04
PlatformCore.Casino.CFInit

Kansas.59.15.12.0.iso
2.13-KS UMR OTHER

38 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-15-04
PlatformCore.Market.Field.

59.15.33.0.iso
59.15.33.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

39 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-15-04
Protocol.ML3_0_Protocols.

Field.59.15.33.0.iso
59.15.33.0 Core Market MAIN PGM

40 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-14-20
Game.sunscgz1_vbus4_005
0050xxxx_fxx.Field.1.2.38.2.

iso
1.2.38.2 SUN SPIRIT PERSONALITY PGM

41 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-14-20
Game.SunSpirit.Field.1.0.0.

12.iso
1.0.0.12 SUN SPIRIT OTHER

42 IGT MO-209-IGT-15-11 GC014-004AR7-N004 AVP INSTALL
DOUBLE RED, WHITE AND BLUE-

HOT PEPPERS
OTHER

43 IGT MO-209-IGT-15-11 GC014-004AR7-N004.V02 AVP INSTALL
DOUBLE RED, WHITE AND BLUE-

HOT PEPPERS
OTHER

44 IGT MO-209-IGT-15-11 GCON014-004AR7-N04 AVP GAME PACKAGE
DOUBLE RED, WHITE AND BLUE-

HOT PEPPERS
PERSONALITY PGM

45 IGT MO-209-IGT-15-12 GC014-004CP1-P003 AVP INSTALL 2X JACKPOT JEWELS OTHER
46 IGT MO-209-IGT-15-12 GC014-004CP1-P003.V02 AVP INSTALL 2X JACKPOT JEWELS OTHER
47 IGT MO-209-IGT-15-12 GCON014-004CP1-P03 AVP GAME PACKAGE 2X JACKPOT JEWELS PERSONALITY PGM
48 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-210 GT014-004-02801-01 AVP INSTALL 2X Jackpot Jewels OTHER
49 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-210 GT014-004-02801-01.V02 AVP INSTALL 2X Jackpot Jewels OTHER
50 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-210 TYPE014-004-02801-01 AVP TYPE PACKAGE 2X Jackpot Jewels OTHER
51 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-153 GAME014-001O92-D17 AVP GAME PACKAGE AVP BLACKJACK PERSONALITY PGM
52 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-153 GI014-001O92-D017 AVP INSTALL AVP BLACKJACK OTHER
53 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-153 GI014-001O92-D017.V02 AVP INSTALL AVP BLACKJACK OTHER

54 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-167 GAME020001NS2B02
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
ZILLION GATORS FREE PERSONALITY PGM

7



Recommended for Approval 
55 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-167 GI020001NS2B002 ASCENT INSTALL ZILLION GATORS FREE OTHER

56 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-23 GAME020002CCSB01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
RED HOT SPINS FREE GAMES 

MULTIPLAY
PERSONALITY PGM

57 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-23 GI020002CCSB001 ASCENT INSTALL
RED HOT SPINS FREE GAMES 

MULTIPLAY
OTHER

58 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-29 GAME020005DZAB01
ASCENT GAME 

PACAKGE
GOLDEN EAGLE FREE GAMES PERSONALITY PGM

59 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-29 GI020005DZAB001 ASCENT INSTALL GOLDEN EAGLE FREE GAMES OTHER

60 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-41 GAME020001QA8M01 ASCENT PACKAGE
TURQUOISE PRINCESS FREE 

GAMES
PERSONALITY PGM

61 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-41 GI020001QA8M001 ASCENT PACKAGE
TURQUOISE PRINCESS FREE 

GAMES
OTHER

62 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-47 GAME020002AXAB01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
Money Strike PERSONALITY PGM

63 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-47 GI020002AXAB001 ASCENT INSTALL Money Strike OTHER
64 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-48 GAME020005TS8B01 ASCENT PACKAGE Oceans of Gold PERSONALITY PGM
65 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-48 GI020005TS8B001 ASCENT INSTALL Oceans of Gold OTHER

66 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-68 GAME020005TR3M01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
TURTLE COAST FREE GAMES PERSONALITY PGM

67 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-68 GI020005TR3M001 ASCENT INSTALL TURTLE COAST FREE GAMES OTHER
68 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-74 AI020000C0006 ASCENT INSTALL INSTALL ASCENT020000 OTHER
69 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-74 ASCENT020000C0006 N/A ASCENT 2.6.1 MAIN PGM

70 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-80 GAME014-003A1J-N02 AVP GAME PACKAGE
WHEEL OF FORTUNE WILD RED 
7S STANDALONE TOURNAMENT

PERSONALITY PGM

71 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-80 GI014-003A1J-N002 AVP INSTALL
WHEEL OF FORTUNE WILD RED 
7S STANDALONE TOURNAMENT

OTHER

72 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-85 GAME020B01PC4001
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
DAY OF THE DEAD PERSONALITY PGM

73 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-85 GI020B01PC40001 ASCENT INSTALL DAY OF THE DEAD OTHER

74 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-24 IBRF3000KSL09 BOOT 1 N/A
FOR SALE 3.0 HARDWARE FOR 

KSL
OTHER

75 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-24 IBRF3000KSL09 BOOT 2 N/A
FOR SALE 3.0 HARDWARE FOR 

KSL
OTHER

76 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-25 GAME014-005RI1-M03 AVP GAME PACKAGE VENICE MASQUERADE PERSONALITY PGM
77 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-25 GI014-005RI1-M003 AVP INSTALL VENICE MASQUERADE Other
78 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-25 GI014-005RI1-M003.V02 AVP INSTALL VENICE MASQUERADE Other

79 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-26 GAME014-003C7H-C13 AVP GAME PACKAGE
WHEEL OF FORTUNE WILD RED 

7S
PERSONALITY PGM

80 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-26 GI014-003C7H-C013 AVP INSTALL
WHEEL OF FORTUNE WILD RED 

7S
OTHER

81 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-27 GAME014-004E0T-H02 AVP GAME PACKAGE ULTIMATE SEVENS TIKI 777 PERSONALITY PGM
82 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-27 GI014-004E0T-H002 AVP INSTALL ULTIMATE SEVENS TIKI 777 OTHER
83 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-27 GI014-004E0T-H002.V02 AVP INSTALL ULTIMATE SEVENS TIKI 777 OTHER

112 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-28 GAME014-003SI4-M03 AVP GAME PACKAGE TRIPLE CASH PERSONALITY PGM
113 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-28 GI014-003SI4-M003 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE CASH OTHER
114 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-33 GAME014-002T3C-P03 AVP GAME PACKAGE DOUBLE 3X4X5X TOP DOLLAR PERSONALITY PGM
115 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-33 GI014-002T3C-P003 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TOP DOLLAR OTHER
116 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-33 GI014-002T3C-P003.V02 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TOP DOLLAR OTHER
117 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-38 GC014-004CR3-N003 AVP INSTALL 3X 777 2X OTHER
118 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-38 GC014-004CR3-N003.V02 AVP INSTALL 3X 777 2X OTHER
119 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-38 GCON014-004CR3-N03 AVP GAME PACKAGE 3X 777 2X PERSONALITY PGM

120 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-39 GC014-004AR3-N005 AVP INSTALL
DBL 3X4X5X DIA-DBL 3X4X5X 

DOL
OTHER

121 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-39 GC014-004AR3-N005.V02 AVP INSTALL
DBL 3X4X5X DIA-DBL 3X4X5X 

DOL
OTHER

122 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-39 GCON014-004AR3-N05 AVP GAME PACKAGE
DBL 3X4X5X DIA-DBL 3X4X5X 

DOL
PERSONALITY PGM

123 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-40 GC014-004CO9-N005 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND OTHER
124 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-40 GC014-004CO9-N005.V02 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND OTHER
125 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-40 GCON014-004CO9-N05 AVP GAME PACKAGE DOUBLE DIAMOND PERSONALITY PGM

126 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-43 GC014-004AU7-P004 AVP INSTALL
SUPER TIMES PAY-2X3X4X5X 

SUPER LUCKY TIM
OTHER

106 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-43 GC014-004AU7-P004.V02 AVP INSTALL
SUPER TIMES PAY-2X3X4X5X 

SUPER LUCKY TIM
OTHER

107 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-43 GCON014-004AU7-P04 AVP GAME PACKAGE
SUPER TIMES PAY-2X3X4X5X 

SUPER LUCKY TIM
PERSONALITY PGM

108 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-44 GC014-004BP8-P003 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND OTHER
109 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-44 GC014-004BP8-P003.V02 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND OTHER
110 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-44 GCON014-004BP8-P03 AVP GAME PACKAGE DOUBLE DIAMOND PERSONALITY PGM
111 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-46 GAME014-001LM1-P06 AVP GAME PACKAGE THE PRINCE OF LIGHTNING OTHER

8

javascript:openWindow(%22/access/gpsdocuments?fileNumber=MO-286-IGT-15-33&jurisId=286%22,%20%22%22,%20325,%20450);�
javascript:openWindow(%22/access/gpsdocuments?fileNumber=MO-286-IGT-15-33&jurisId=286%22,%20%22%22,%20325,%20450);�
javascript:openWindow(%22/access/gpsdocuments?fileNumber=MO-22-IGT-15-48&jurisId=286%22,%20%22%22,%20325,%20450);�


Recommended for Approval 
84 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-46 GI014-001LM1-P006 AVP INSTALL THE PRINCE OF LIGHTNING OTHER
85 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-46 GI014-001LM1-P006.V02 AVP INSTALL THE PRINCE OF LIGHTNING OTHER

86 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-48 GC014-004CN6-P004 AVP INSTALL
TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMOND - 

TRIPLE DOUBLE DOLLARS
OTHER

87 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-48 GC014-004CN6-P004.V02 AVP INSTALL
TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMOND - 

TRIPLE DOUBLE DOLLARS
OTHER

88 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-48 GCON014-004CN6-P04 AVP GAME PACKAGE
TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMOND - 

TRIPLE DOUBLE DOLLARS
PERSONALITY PGM

89 IGT MO-50-IGT-15-06 GAME014-003C7H-C12 AVP GAME PACKAGE
WHEEL OF FORTUNE WILD RED 

7S
PERSONALITY PGM

90 IGT MO-50-IGT-15-06 GI014-003C7H-C012 AVP INSTAL
WHEEL OF FORTUNE WILD RED 

7S
OTHER

91 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-42 KGI_L626KXB008WD00 GAME PROGRAM Celtic Treasures PERSONALITY PGM
92 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-67 KGI_LWPGCMV069WD07 GAME COMMON N/A MAIN PGM
93 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-70 KGI_L629MLB015WD07 GAME PROGRAM Kunoichi's Fortunes PERSONALITY PGM
94 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-15-14 6408 7.33x64_L107_C21 OS7.33x64_L107_C21 OTHER

95 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-15-14 6409
1.33x86_L1.3.2-

1_C1.2.2-3
OS1.33x86_L1.3.2-1_C1.2.2-3 OTHER

96 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-15-14 6410
2.13x86_L1.3.2-

1_C1.2.2-3
OS2.13x86_L1.3.2-1_C1.2.2-3 OTHER

97 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-15-14 6507 1.7.3-2x64 MFP_1.7.3-2x64 MAIN PGM
98 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-15-14 6507 1.7.3-2x86 MFP_1.7.3-2x86 MAIN PGM

99 WMS MO-10-WMS-15-02 SC9C-000-1010 1010 H19.041 ELVIS SHAKE, RATTLING REELS PERSONALITY PGM

100 WMS MO-132-WMS-15-02 SBB9-000-1020 1020 H19.041 Multigame Game Chest HD #2 PERSONALITY PGM

101 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-21 DB6E-000-1010D0 1010 H19.041 DOUBLE BUFFALO SPIRIT PERSONALITY PGM
102 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-23 DCEF-000-1000 1000 H19.051 DRAGON MISTRESS PERSONALITY PGM
103 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-29 DC6B-000-1000 1000 H19.041 SHOJI PERSONALITY PGM
104 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-30 HARDWARE 1449502 Blade S32 KIT HARDWARE
105 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-30 HARDWARE 1436490-XX Blade S32 KIT HARDWARE
106 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-30 HARDWARE 1448496-XX Blade S32 KIT HARDWARE
107 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-32 DA3B-000-1070 1070 H19.001 RAGING RHINO PERSONALITY PGM
108 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-39 SSSG-000-16G2 16G2 H13.531 OPERATING SYSTEM MAIN PGM
109 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-40 DB0A-000-1040 1040 H19.001 LUCKY LADIES PERSONALITY PGM

110 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-44 DCF2-000-1000 1000 H19.051
RULER OF LUCK - FEATURE 

CHANCE
PERSONALITY PGM

111 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-45 DC6A-000-1010 1010 H19.041 HOT HOT 8 PERSONALITY PGM

112 WMS MO-59-WMS-14-05 SB5E-000-1010 1010 H19.041 Multi-Game Game Chest HD#1 PERSONALITY PGM

113 WMS MO-73-WMS-15-01 SCB4-000-1010 1010 H19.051 DRAGONS OVER NANJING PERSONALITY PGM

114 WMS MO-99-WMS-15-04 SM2D-000-1010 1010 HM6.010
Life of Luxury Progressive Multi-

Game Media Controller 
Flashcard

SOUND/GRAPHICS

115 WMS MO-99-WMS-15-08 SC8F-000-1010 1010 H19.051
Life of Luxury Progressive 

Multigame
PERSONALITY PGM

9



Recommend for Revocation
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Replace With Remove/ Replace by:

1 ARISTOCRAT MO-00-ARI-14-29 5.01.0-1.00.3 GEN7 N/A 5.02.0-1.00.3 04-Oct-15
2 ARISTOCRAT MO-00-ARI-14-29 5.01.0-1.00.3 GEN7/GEN8 N/A 5.02.0-1.00.3 04-Oct-15
3 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-95 1.02-62323 GEN7WS Timber Wolf 1.01-63324 04-Oct-15
4 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-95 1.02-62323 GEN7WS Timber Wolf 1.01-63324 04-Oct-15
5 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-104 1.01-62832 GEN8 Wonder 4 Jackpots 1.02-62832 04-Oct-15
6 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-104 GAME014-001O92-D10 AVP GAME PACKAGE BLACKJACK GAME014-001O92-D17 03-Nov-15
7 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-104 GI014-001O92-D010 AVP INSTALL BLACKJACK GI014-001O92-D017 03-Nov-15
8 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-104 GI014-001O92-D010.V02 AVP INSTALL BLACKJACK GI014-001O92-D017.V02 03-Nov-15
9 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-18 GAME020001NS2B01 ASCENT GAME PACKAGE Zillion Gators GAME020001NS2B02 03-Nov-15

10 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-18 GI020001NS2B001 ASCENT INSTALL Zillion Gators GI020001NS2B002 03-Nov-15
11 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-25 GC014-004BQ9-0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE RED WHITE BLUE-HOT PEPPERS GC014-004BQ9-P004 03-Nov-15
12 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-25 GC014-004BQ9-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE RED WHITE BLUE-HOT PEPPERS GC014-004BQ9-P004.V02 03-Nov-15
13 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-25 GCON014-004BQ9-001 AVP CONTENT PKG DOUBLE RED WHITE BLUE-HOT PEPPERS GCON014-004BQ9-P04 03-Nov-15
14 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-17 GC014-004CR3-0001 AVP INSTALL 3X7s2X GC014-004CR3-N003 03-Nov-15
15 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-17 GCON014-004CR3-001 AVP CONTENT PKG 3X7s2X GCON014-004CR3-N03 03-Nov-15
16 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-29 GC014-004CR3-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED 3X 7S 2 GC014-004CR3-N003.V02 03-Nov-15
17 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-325 GC014-004AR3-0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES GC014-004AR3-N005 03-Nov-15
18 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-325 GCON014-004AR3-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES GCON014-004AR3-N05 03-Nov-15
19 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-01 GC014-004AR3-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES GC014-004AR3-N005.V02 03-Nov-15
20 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-421 GC014-004CO9-0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND GC014-004CO9-N005 03-Nov-15
21 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-421 GCON014-004CO9-001 AVP CONTENT PKG DOUBLE DIAMOND GCON014-004CO9-N05 03-Nov-15
22 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-35 GC014-004X52-0004.V02 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND GC014-004CO9-0001.V02 03-Nov-15
23 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-330 GC014-004AU7-0001 AVP INSTALL SUPER 2X3X4X5X TIMES GC014-004AU7-P004 03-Nov-15
24 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-330 GCON014-004AU7-001 AVP CONTENT PKG SUPER 2X3X4X5X TIMES GCON014-004AU7-P04 03-Nov-15
25 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-01 GC014-004AR3-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES GC014-004AR3-N005.V02 03-Nov-15
26 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-437 GC014-004BP8-0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND GC014-004BP8-P003 03-Nov-15
27 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-437 GCON014-004BP8-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE DOUBLE DIAMOND GCON014-004BP8-P03 03-Nov-15
28 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-43 GC014-004BP8-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND GC014-004BP8-P003.V02 03-Nov-15
29 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-05 GI014-001LM1-E003 AVP INSTALL THE PRINCE OF LIGHTNING GI014-001LM1-P006 03-Nov-15
30 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-05 GAME014-001LM1-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE THE PRINCE OF LIGHTNING GAME014-001LM1-P06 03-Nov-15
31 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-05 GI014-001LM1-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL THE PRINCE OF LIGHTNING GI014-001LM1-P006.V02 03-Nov-15
32 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-39 GC014-004CN6-0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMOND GC014-004CN6-P004 03-Nov-15
33 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-39 GCON014-004CN6-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMOND GCON014-004CN6-P04 03-Nov-15
34 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-39 GC014-004CN6-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMOND GC014-004CN6-P004.V02 03-Nov-15
35 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-50 6137 OTHER 7.28_L105_C21 6408 03-Nov-15
36 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-50 6138 MAIN PGM 1.5.1-3x64 6507 03-Nov-15
37 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-50 6138 MAIN PGM 1.5.1-3x86 6507 03-Nov-15

10



Addendum - Withdrawn
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-23 GAME014-005TM7-B08 AVP GAME PACKAGE TREASURES OF TROY DYNASTY PERSONALITY PGM
2 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-23 GI014-005TM7-B008 AVP INSTALL TREASURES OF TROY DYNASTY OTHER
3 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-23 GI014-005TM7-B008.V02 AVP INSTALL TREASURES OF TROY DYNASTY OTHER

11



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

August 14, 2015 
 

 

Item #/ (Description) Regulation 
Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
BH360 – General Internal 

Controls No Various KARS/ IC 100.00 through 100.070 Approval 

BH417 – Cage Count Sheet No KAR 112-104-16, 104-41; 
KAR 112-108-13 / IC 120.030 Approval 

BH418 – Purchasing No KAR 112-102-1, 102-2; KAR 112-104-42 / 
IC 130.010.00 Approval 

BH419 – Slot Job 
Descriptions.Org Chart No IC 700.130.00 Approval 

 

12



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
August 14, 2015 

 
BY: Sharon Stroburg 

 
1) For the month of July 2015, BHCR experienced a decrease in Total Gaming Revenue of 

1.53% over prior year July 2014.  Total Slot revenue was relatively flat while Table 
Games revenue was down 12.30%.   

 
Arena Events & Promotions 

• Cattle Drive with Wild West Heritage Foundation on Aug 1st 
• Dodge Ram Truck Giveaway – August 2nd 
• Dodge City Days July 24-Aug 2nd 
• Buffalo Packages – Month of August 
• Table Games -- 2-1 Blackjack card for the month of August.   
• Table Games – Let it Ride was added as a Table Game  

 
 

13



NOTICE:  CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY.   
EXEMPT FROM KANSAS OPEN RECORDS ACT. 
INSIDE INFORMATION NOT DISCLOSED. 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
PATRON COUNT REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
August 14, 2015 

 

 

1. For the month of July 2015, BHCR had total visitation of 45,808 patrons.  This is down 
6.61% from July 2014 of 49,049 patrons.     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

July 
 

July 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2015 

 
2014 

 
2016 

 
2015 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 
      3,053,645.03  

 

  
3,053,564.75  

 

      
3,053,645.03  

 

    
3,053,564.75  

         
Table games 

 

          
346,094.50  

 

     
395,055.50  

 

         
346,094.50  

 
       395,055.50  

         
Other # 

 
                 152.33  

 

               
31.82  

 

                 
152.33  

 
                 31.82  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 
      3,399,891.86  

 

  
3,448,652.07  

 

      
3,399,891.86  

 

    
3,448,652.07  

         
State Share 22% 

 

          
747,976.21  

 

     
758,703.46  

 

         
747,976.21  

 
       758,703.46  

         
Local Share 3% 

 

          
101,996.76  

 

     
103,459.56  

 

         
101,996.76  

 
       103,459.56  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

            
67,997.84  

 

       
68,973.04  

 
           67,997.84  

 

          
68,973.04  

         
Casino Share 73% 

 
      2,481,921.06  

 

  
2,517,516.01  

 

      
2,481,921.06  

 

    
2,517,516.01  

         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 
  

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
       

15



As of 7/13/2015 
 

TIPS/ Responsible Alcohol Serving/Responsible Gaming  
Report to Commission from BHCMC, LLC 

01/1/2015 – 6/30/2015 

General Information: 

• 241 active employees as of  June 30, 2015 
• 26 hired since December 31, 2014 

• 2 of the 26 hired are no longer active employees 

 
 

TIPS for New Hires: 

• 19 out of 24 new hires have passed TIPS 
testing 

• 5 out of 24 have results pending 
 
 

 

 
 

Responsible Alcohol Serving Refresher: 

• 15 employees have recertified their 
TIPS training for another 3 yr period   

• 241 active employees have been 
scheduled to take refresher training by 
4th quarter 2015 

 

 
Responsible Gaming for New Hires: 

• 24 new hires have taken a Responsible 
Gaming class since December 31, 2014 

 

 
Responsible Gaming Refresher: 

• 241 active employees have been 
scheduled to take refresher training by 
4th Quarter 2015

Security Activity Report Thru June 30, 2015: 

• Refused entry to minors attempting to enter the Casino -280 
• Patrons refused entry for appearing to be under the influence – 30 

• VEP attempts to enter/entered the Casino – 7  

 

Additional Information: 

• BHCMC, LLC has 4 certified TIPS Trainers on property.  TIPS Trainers recertify their training 
credentials annually. 
 
 

16



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

           August 14, 2015 

           BY: DAN IHM –GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Operational Notes 

• July admissions down 10.9% from July 2014. 

Past Arena Events 

• July 31-Aug 2 13- Rack & Reel Hunting & Fishing Expo 
• Aug 8- Deep Purple  

Upcoming Arena Events 

• Sept 25-27 Don Gay Bull Riding Finals 
• Nov 21- Leann Rimes 
• Dec 12-Wynonna Judd  

July Revenue #’s 

• Total Gross Gaming Revenue up 4.6% from July 2014. 
• Slot Coin-In (Handle) up 1.9% from July 2014. 
• Slot hold up .2 pts vs. July 2014. 
• Table Game drop up 4.7% from July 2014. 
• Table Game hold is up .8pts  vs. July 2014 
• Poker Room revenue down 10.3% from July 2014.  
 

 

17



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

July 
 

July 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2015 

 
2014 

 
2016 

 
2015 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 

    
13,397,485.60  

 

  
12,750,381.81  

 

    
13,397,485.60  

 
    12,750,381.81  

         
Table games 

 

      
2,361,525.81  

 

    
2,187,910.80  

 

      
2,361,525.81  

 
      2,187,910.80  

         
Other # 

 

                 
211.67  

 

            
4,742.98  

 

                 
211.67  

 
              4,742.98  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

    
15,759,223.08  

 

  
14,943,035.59  

 

    
15,759,223.08  

 
    14,943,035.59  

         
State Share 22% (Tier 1)** 

 

      
3,467,029.08  

 

    
3,287,467.83  

 

      
3,467,029.08  

 
      3,287,467.83  

         State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)** 
 

                          -    
 

                        -    
 

                          -    
 

                          -    

         
Local Share 3% 

 

          
472,776.69  

 

       
448,291.07  

 

          
472,776.69  

 
          448,291.07  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

          
315,184.46  

 

       
298,860.71  

 

          
315,184.46  

 
          298,860.71  

         
Casino Share 73% 

 

    
11,504,232.85  

 

  
10,908,415.98  

 

    
11,504,232.85  

 
    10,908,415.98  

         
 *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

          

18



19



20



21



22



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

 THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
AUGUST 14, 2015 

 
BY: JOHN CANHAM – INTERIM VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
 
 
Total Gaming Revenue for July 2015 was $12.5M which was an increase of $1.5M or 13.5% over 
July of last year. 
 
Slot Revenue was $10.8M which was $1.45M or 15.5% higher than the prior year. 
 
Table Games Revenue was $1.7M, which was an increase of $32K or 2.0% compared to prior 
year.  
 
Our visitation also saw a positive trend, with attendance up 5,000 or 3.0% over July of 2014. 
 
We had our normal complement of monthly promotional offers and restaurant specials in the 
month of July. During the month, Table Games players earned extra entries for our Table 
Games Triathlon Tournament, which was held on August, 9th.  

23



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

July 
 

July 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2015 

 
2014 

 
2016 

 
2015 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 

  
10,797,334.88  

 

    
9,346,250.50  

 

    
10,797,334.88  

 

    
9,346,250.50  

         
Table games 

 

    
1,687,389.57  

 

    
1,654,963.59  

 
      1,687,389.57  

 

    
1,654,963.59  

         Other # 
 

                        -    
 

                        -    
 

                          -    
 

                        -    

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

  
12,484,724.45  

 

  
11,001,214.09  

 

    
12,484,724.45  

 

  
11,001,214.09  

         
State Share 22% 

 

    
2,746,639.38  

 

    
2,420,267.10  

 
      2,746,639.38  

 

    
2,420,267.10  

         
Local Share 3% 

 

        
374,541.73  

 

       
330,036.42  

 

          
374,541.73  

 

       
330,036.42  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

        
249,694.49  

 

       
220,024.28  

 

          
249,694.49  

 

       
220,024.28  

         
Casino Share 73% 

 

    
9,113,848.85  

 

    
8,030,886.29  

 
      9,113,848.85  

 

    
8,030,886.29  

         
         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

  
         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

       

24



Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 
Responsible Gambling Plan Semi-Annual Report 

January 1, 2015 thru June 30, 2015 
 

 
1. Employees 
 
At the end of the reporting period, Hollywood Casino had a total of 697 employees. 
During the reporting period, 141 employees were hired. 
 
2. Responsible Gaming Training: 
 
All employees hired during the reporting period (141) received initial training on 
responsible gaming during property orientation. This consisted of approximately 30 
minutes dedicated to responsible gaming. All 141 employees successfully completed this 
training. 
 
Of those new hires, 42 were hired into positions which require additional training to 
understand the proper procedures for responsible alcohol service. All except three of 
these employees successfully completed the TiPS training. The three employees that did 
not successfully pass did so on their second attempt.   
 
In addition, there were 67 existing employees who attended and successfully completed 
refresher TiPS training.  
 
The TiPS training which was conducted by one of the six certified TiPS trainers on 
property.  
 
3. Statistics: 
 
To assist in tracking the success of the Responsible Gaming Plan, Hollywood Casino 
maintains statistics related to responsible gaming. Some of the numbers from the 
reporting period include:  
 

• Hollywood Casino refused entry to 285 minors who attempted to gain access to 
the property.  

• In addition, Hollywood Casino either refused entry to or removed from the 
property 326 individuals who appeared to be under the influence of alcohol or 
drugs. 

• In addition to training officers to be observant at the casino entrances, Hollywood 
Casino has procedures in place to identify VEPs when they attempt to cash a 
check, perform a cash advance, attempt to claim a taxable jackpot, or attempt to 
create a Marquee Rewards (player club) account. During the reporting period, 
Hollywood Casino discovered nine (9) VEPs on property. The local KRGC Agent 
on Duty was contacted immediately in each of these instances and took custody of 
the VEP for processing.  

25



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: August 14, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: Procedure for Approving Casino Publications 

PRESENTER:  Don Brownlee  

ISSUE SUMMARY:    

Since the opening of the Lottery owned casinos in Kansas, Lottery employees and Kansas Racing and 
Gaming Commission (KRGC) employees have reviewed all advertising and promotions the casinos 
propose prior to publication.  Although the Lottery will continue to review these promotions, KRGC staff 
is recommending KRGC discontinues the requirement for the casinos to submit promotional and 
advertising to us for approval prior to their implementation. 

In the past KRGC’s role has been to make sure the advertising materials displayed the Lottery ownership 
and provided the responsible gambling tag line information.  There have not been any issues with the 
inclusion of the required statements in the last couple of years.  Regulations will continue to  require the 
information be included in the advertising material.  Staff proposes any omission be dealt with as a 
regulatory violation thereby eliminating the need for casinos to have their material pre-approved by 
KRGC. 

The enabling statute is listed below: 

74-8752: Inspection; investigation; approval of advertising; annual audits; open records exception.  

(b) In addition to any other powers granted pursuant to this act, the executive director of the racing and 
gaming commission shall have the power to:  

 (4) inspect and approve, prior to publication or distribution, all advertising by a lottery gaming facility 
manager or racetrack gaming facility manager which includes any reference to the Kansas lottery; 

The statute provides KRGC with the authority to inspect and approve the publications, but does 
not require it.  KRGC staff feels the pre-approval is an unnecessary burden on the casinos. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission discussion, consideration and 
possible action to approve the change. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval. 

 

26



 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
08.07.2015 

61.0% 
39.0% 

VEP Gender 

Male 

Female 

34.8% 
65.2% 

Exclusion Period 

Lifetime 

2-Year 

0.2% 0.9% 

25.9% 
18.2% 

54.4% 

0.4% 
0.0% 

10.0% 

20.0% 

30.0% 

40.0% 

50.0% 

60.0% 

NW NC NE SW SC SE 

Lottery Region 

0.0% 
3.8% 

20.3% 
27.1% 29.4% 

13.9% 

5.6% 

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older 

Age of VEP 

2 2 2 1 1 1 2 0 
4 2 0 1 

6 4 3 5 3 4 
0 

3 2 2 4 
7 

23 
20 

26 

16 
19 19 20 

27 26 
29 

19 

25 

37 

26 
22 

17 
20 

24 
28 27 28 27 29 

24 

38 

27 

34 

20 
24 

18 20 
25 25 

15 

28 
23 

16 

31 

22 
17 

25 
21 20 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

VEP Enrollments by Year 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – July 2015 

Voluntary Exclusions = 1089 
Violation Incidents = 89 (71 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

2010 

2011 

2012 

African Am. 
8.5% 

Asian/P.I. 
18.9% 

Caucasian 
58.4% 

Lat/His 
13.1% 

Native Am. 
0.4% 

Other 
0.7% 

Ethnicity 

27



*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.

All Departments
DeptID All
All Funds Beg. Balance 3,261,338        Beg. Balance 365,172           Beg. Balance 19,442              Beg. Balance 79,586              

Revenue (1,717)               Revenue 6,000                Revenue -                         Revenue 11                      
Expenses 610,686           Expenses 31,507              Expenses -                         Expenses 275                    
End Balance 2,648,935        End Balance 339,666           End Balance 19,442              End Balance 79,322              

Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2015 
ACTUALS

YTD FY2016 
ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE
July FY2015 

ACTUALS
July FY2016 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE

YTD FY2016 
BUDGET

YTD FY2016 
ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE %    VARIANCE

51000 Payroll 322,629 503,400 180,771 56% 322,629 503,400 180,771 56% 480,983 503,400 22,418 5%
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -9,195 0 9,195 -100%
Net Salaries and Wages 322,629 503,400 180,771 56% 322,629 503,400 180,771 56% 471,787 503,400 31,613 7%

52000 Communication 23 151 128 554% 23 151 128 554% 7,630 151 -7,479 -98%
52100 Freight and Express 17 26 9 52% 17 26 9 52% 113 26 -86 -77%
52200 Printing and Advertising 0 39 39 0% 0 39 39 0% 192 39 -153 -80%
52300 Rents 256 51,828 51,572 20145% 256 51,828 51,572 20145% 14,651 51,828 37,177 254%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 1,351 0 -1,351 -100% 1,351 0 -1,351 -100% 5,101 0 -5,101 -100%
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 3,724 2,006 -1,718 -46% 3,724 2,006 -1,718 -46% 10,279 2,006 -8,273 -80%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 2,922 5,681 2,758 94% 2,922 5,681 2,758 94% 7,608 5,681 -1,927 -25%
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees-Other Services 5,363 505 -4,858 -91% 5,363 505 -4,858 -91% 25,005 505 -24,500 -98%
52700 Fee-Professional Services 420 839 419 100% 420 839 419 100% 146,117 839 -145,278 -99%
52900 Other Contractual Services 1,057 2,733 1,676 159% 1,057 2,733 1,676 159% 3,420 2,733 -688 -20%
Subtotal Contractual Services 15,133 63,806 48,672 322% 15,133 63,806 48,672 322% 220,114 63,806 -156,308 -71%

53200 Food for Human Consumption 0 60 60 0% 0 60 60 0% 0 60 60 0%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 283 0 -283 -100%
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 49 21 -27 -56% 49 21 -27 -56% 2,155 21 -2,133 -99%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 46 0 -46 -100% 46 0 -46 -100% 2,313 0 -2,313 -100%
53700 Office and Data Supplies 1,820 272 -1,548 -85% 1,820 272 -1,548 -85% 6,242 272 -5,970 -96%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 56 0 -56 -100% 56 0 -56 -100% 613 0 -613 -100%
Subtotal Commodities 1,970 353 -1,617 -82% 1,970 353 -1,617 -82% 11,606 353 -11,253 -97%

54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 1,375 14,731 13,356 971% 1,375 14,731 13,356 971% 14,233 14,731 498 3%

55960 Vol Retirement Incentive 0 523 523 0% 0 523 523 0% 583 523 -60 -10%
56000 Debt Service - Principal 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
56100 Payments for Interest and Service 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Subtotal VRIP and Debt Service 0 523 523 0% 0 523 523 0% 583 523 -60 -10%

Grand Total 341,107 582,812 241,705 71% 341,107 582,812 241,705 71% 718,323 582,812 -135,511 -19%

Cash Fund Balances as of July 31, 2015
ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing

28



29


	2015-08-14 Amended Agenda - AFTER.pdf
	C. July 23, 2015 Minutes Draft
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – July 23, 2015

	D.1.a.1. KRGC Approved_Revoked  Letters_August 2015 (A)
	APPROVED 2015
	REVOKED 2015
	Addendum - Withdrawn

	D.2.a. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 8_14_2015  Boot Hill
	E.1.a. KRGC REPORT July 2015- BHCR
	E.1.a.1. BOOTHILL CASINO Visitation
	E.1.b. BH - July 2015 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.1.c. Responsible Gambling Plan_FY Report to Commission_6.30.15
	E.2.a. KRGC Monthly Meeting August 2015
	E.2.b. KS - July 2015 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.c. HP9040
	E.3.a. HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 8-15
	E.3.b. HW - July 2015 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.c. KRGC SemiAnnual RG Report 063015
	G.1.a. Promotion approval SAM
	I.1.a. VEP Data Chart July 2015
	Dept by Budget Unit JulyFY16
	Total

	X. Calendar



